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Malave, Erin M.

From: Maria Tavera [maria@aimfla.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 31, 2009 8.24 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: POS000105353 / ALL INCLUSIVE FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.
—_—

Good Morning:

I need to change the principle and mailing address for the above corporation to:

4411 SW 9TH AVE
CAPE CORAL, FL 33914

Thank you.

Maria G6. Tawera

Licensed Sales Specialist

Allied Insurance Management inc.
3705 Chiquita Blvd

Cape Coral, FL 33914
239-541-3100 phone

239-541-8685 fax
Maria@aimfla.com
www.aimfla.com

Hablo Espanol

You face risk. We help you manage it.

We love referrals! Refer a new customer to Allied Insurance Management and receive
a $10 gift card. Call us for details!

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message



